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AzTEC OIL & Gas CoMPEXIEI I7Fin
920 MERCANTILE SECURITIES BUILDING
Darras 1.TExas iS5y SEP Ij
; AM 7 35
Septerber 7, 195€

AIR MAIL

Mr. A. L. Porter, Secretary-Director
Bev Mexico 01l Conmservation Commisgion
P, 0. Box 871

Banta Fe, New Mexico

Desr Sir:

In accordance with administrative order HFO-Z64, perw
mitting flaring of low pressure casinghead gas from Aztec
State E~3 No. 1 and Btate E-34-2 Wells in Section 3, Towne
ship 19 South, Range 37 East, lea County, New Mexico, Eumont
Gas Pool, you are advised that Phillips Petroleum Compeny,
contract purcheser of this low pressure gas, siates that
under their present schedule connection of these well to their
pipeline will be made by December 1, 1956.

Should you need any additional information concerning
this matter, please let us knov,

urs very truly,
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cec = 01l Conservation Comm. - Hobbs
N.M. 0il and Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs "
State Iland Office - Santa Fe
Wr. Prentice R. Watta,.
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